

Freckleton Parish Council

Minutes of the Fabrics Committee Meeting held on Monday 18th May 2009

Present: Councillor L Rigby (Chair)

Councillors, Mrs. S Delany, St J Greenhough, and P Quinn.

1) To accept Apologies for absence

Councillors Mrs. M Dowling and Mrs. M Foster (sick).

It was resolved that the reason for absence be accepted.

2) To inspect the Council properties.

The following repairs were noted and the Clerk agreed to progress:-

a) Gardeners storeroom

Downpipes to the front and rear need repairing/replacing

The tarmac in front of the main doors needs resurfacing.

b) Band room

The bargeboards need painting

c) Guide hut

Doors and bargeboards need painting

Drains need unblocking – The Clerk confirmed that a contractor has been asked to undertake this work.

d) Scout hut

The wooden structure supporting the roof needs covering

The rendering by, by the garage door, need repairing.

e) Electricity sub station

It was noted that the building is generally in a poor state and United Utilities should be informed. The Clerk agreed to write to UU.

It was reported that the Guides would like to extend their existing building.

3) Declaration of interest

There were no declarations of Interest.

4) To consider the proposed extension to the band room.

Both options, submitted by the band section, were considered and it was agreed that the better solution would be to build a new building(s) that would accommodate the Band, Scouts, Guides and any other section. The building(s) would be located on the existing site or at the Rawstone centre.

There being no further business the Chairman closed the meeting.

Signed.....Mrs. M Whitehead, Chairman.....

Date.....6th July 2009.....